
                                                                                                        
    

Date:  ___________________________ 

To:  Florida Power & Light Company 

Re:  Memorandum of Understanding for LED Street Lighting Services Request 

 

Subject to the understanding of this MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU): Florida Department of 

Transportation (FDOT) and Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) agree that FPL can provide LED Street 

Lighting Services to the below described project(s) for FDOT and said government agencies. FDOT will serve as 

the primary point of contact for the said project(s):  

 

 

FDOT Financial 

Project ID# 

Project Name Number of 

Street Lights 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

 

 

By: __________________________________________________________________________________________  

     Electronic or Print Signature (FDOT Representative) (FDOT Representative’s Name & Title) 

 

 

Government Agencies:  

 

 

By: __________________________________________________________________________________________  

     Signature (Agency I Representative)   (Agency I Representative’s Name) 

 

Agency I and Title: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

By: __________________________________________________________________________________________  

     Signature (Agency II Representative)   (Agency II Representative’s Name) 

 

Agency II and Title: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

By: __________________________________________________________________________________________  

     Signature (Agency III Representative)   (Agency III Representative’s Name) 

 

Agency III and Title:____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

446105-1-52-01 RRR along SR 729/State Market Rd from SR 15 to US-441/E Main St

     - Design assumes overhead wiring to be provided by FPL
     - FPL to replace Fixture and Arm on existing FPL Pole 
     - FPL to install In-Line standalone pole with luminaire
     - FPL to install standalone poles with luminaires
     - FPL to install New Fixture and Arm on existing FPL Pole

              4           
              4
            21
            65

Estimated lighting improvement needs:

06-30-2022


